
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies UNR~STRiornD 
. E/COHF .Bjc .I/SR . 18/Rev .1 .. coN'smt:::- ·.·,·.-~ .··· ·15· uove~mber 1949 · 

ECQNO;MIQ~ 
ET'SOCIAL· · . 

- ~ ,. ~·· 

U!\'I'TED NATIONS CON:FEID!NCE ON ROAD ANI\ M:YI'OR T.RliNSl'OR'l' 

H..>1d at t he Pel~ is das . Nations , . G.Jncva , 
on F-riday ' 9 SeJ>tembvr 1949~ e t 2. ; o p :m . 

CF.AIRl-1'\N : . · . , Hr. ~J-~OUI (Lc1banon ) 

A 1.-"1.' n:G SEC8I'AP.Y: Mr • KOPEDI~W\S 
. •. 

Con~on!.£ : CONSIDEAAT .. l OF DRA.Fr PROVISIONS FOR INSERTION 
IN A ·CONVi!.:NTIOH ON ROAD AND MOI'OR 'l'P.J.,NSPORT 
PR'EI'ARED BY THE ;;cONOMrC Cm.1l·:1ISSION FOR l!'UROPE 
(!tom l~ of t ho Confbr0nce Ag,)nd~) ·( Cont :lnued ) 

Annex 10, 

Annex 11, 

Annex 12 (now Annex 11)· · 
. .._., . ·. 

: · pegue 

· pegus 

· pegue 

2 - 6 

6 - 7 

7 - 13 

I CU•IS IP.E:-'.AT I 'JN 



E/CONF. 8/C .I/SR .18/Re"l' ,1 . 
I,cgc r! 

CONRID"'mATION OF DRAP'!'· l".cllv.tS!mt3 roR JNSER'l'ION IX A CONVENTION 
01: :w~':..D .AND NOTOR TRANSPORT PREP~tmD EY THE ECONONIC COM1·ITSSION 
FOR ?IT.~OPE (!tom 4 of the Conference Agenda.) (Documents E/ CONF .8 /3{ 
E/COJS.F .B/ 30 , E/CONF. 8/23, E/CONF .8/l9, a.nd Uor ldng Paper MF<r/30/49J* · 

ThG CHAIRMAN 1nf ot"mad the Committve that he bad r e c<3 ived 

e connnnn i cl!Mon froLJ Commit.tea I! r eques ting tha t cort a i n l.oga l i .ssues 

ar ising i n conl1Jction w1 th the considerat ion of the Yugoslav 

G:->ver ntoo nt ' e t:.l!1£1ndmenta sbOQJ.d k ref"rr~d to C<.:mm:tttee I . 

After soue discuuion, in tlle oours~ of which Hr . HOC!CING 

(Uni t.·ed Y..inad.om) said that in. tho .;mfor ced. v beonce of its l vga l 

advis&r his d0 l ogation woul4 b~ unabla to me ka a pronouncolllt:lnt on 

thu rrvttor, it was doc idod to consider the question at a later stsg~ , 

togotl;..::r wi t h the L::Jbarwsv emtmdmGnt on nationel SGcuri ty . 

Anno.x ~o . 

Th..: CHAIP.NAN drew .ett~:1tlon to tho e iOOnd.nJ..)nts to the 

Annox contai:1ud in Working .Pe.:pur MF:r/30/49* and Doculll<:Jnt E/CONF .8/23 
anc1. to th~ obs urva t i ons b;Y tho a..en1l~Unt o:f Czechosl ovakia conte intid 

in Document E/COr~ .B/19 . 

Introducing the Un,it~d Kingc.om e~ndlr!.1nt ( l/orking Pepor 

lm/30/49* , pe :3e 3); ~1r, ROCicrlVG (Uni ted Kingdom ) sa i d that his 

dc l .:JIJOtion pr opoeod the ins.,rtion of the words "and inva l id carriages'' 

aft~;;r the words ''motor oyc lGs '' in ord;;r that t he; Annex should t hen 

bo coucht:ic\ in t erms which waul~ enable Con t r acting Sta tes t o r ocogni :za 

d1·iving :por mite isau~d by other. ntatos to such dri v0r e , as well as 

those i ssuod to motor cyoliat!! undor 1 '3 years of ogo . 

l'h0 CHAIPMAN l'lfJcalle~ thet, as ha.d bedn r evealed by en 

oe.rlior etato!!len t , the dol vgation of India supported. this emend.!nent . 

Mr- . ZACH (Czochoelovakie) t.l)en d..row ~ttontion t o the 

propoM l s 6\.).b:!litt~;d b;Y tht1 Ctwohoel ova k Govt:rnl1lr.:nt { Documunt E /CONF. 

8/19), on pogo 2 of which t he C' ochosl ovak euthc ri t i e s oxproaaed the 

hopti tha t thu nv..:;d f or pcriod~c~~ rredical examination ond a m::mt el 

reaction t~st f or driv~ra of heavy transpor t vehicl oe would not bo 

* Dist ributod to thv Ccnt.J~.Ci3 ~. . . 

/ ovorlooked. 



E /CONF. 8 /C .I/SR .18./TIGv . 1 
Pagu 3· 

O'f r1v"'r..,d . '.-:ithout wiehing to lllOVv a formol £1Mvn(.m._nt 1 hv St!'t.:Z3Cd 

th .. ::.. '"'v:::-tc :::1c ... attach .. d in his countr y to t h u !l)(;ntal Elnd pt.yEiccl 

com' :: ::..(.:1 of cl.ri v;;rs as w~ll .:. e to th..; qu~et.ion of ag(. . 

R" vurtin:; t.o t.h,, Unj t<.:c'! Kil'l6cl.O!.l aw,.ndm..;nt , f'!.r . BL0!~:;)1i.l.L 

{:R .... l.~iU!!I) ... x~r<.:iSS8d his sup-port for it, 

Co!:rrph :to suppc·rt was also ..,;xpr~.-ee.:. d b;r l-b . BUZSI -(~UA'ITRD!I 

(:.ul"~r:!. ;, ) ''h0 elso d.vsirod to add a s't.t•tumvnt. co:r.o,1rn:l.:ng inv~lid a:r.d 

cl:!.et.•"r l .... cl. driv~...re . To1-rords the 0nci of 1948 , tho Austrtan Co"-v:rnr:..;nt 

hed oc:::1t .J 1..;tt\:lr to th.-; Inlcmd 'I'ranr .. )or t CoMnit t. .-.. of t.!lt, Econo;·:,ic 

Comr.J .~SI3iO:l for Eur ope· r cqu..:eting the ost.al· li ohmun~ of in ·~·vrnctton:~ l 

ruL·s rJlr:t :i.n~~ to tho i ssuo l)f dri vi~ licuncu a to i n va l i.d.s . His 

dnL ':';ot~on ccneicl.;;;red. this l:l vory urr,c·nt met ~or, particul£· rl~· in 

viv~r o .. · th~ l a r 3b m~!llbor 0f "fUrSone d.::.sa blot'!. in th r ucvnl -vmr , o:1d 

a lS" in Vi u'I-T of the fact tf!al 600:1 f ,:.:•:::?Je o f dj saul m~:::1t .:::'vnd.vr~d <l 

p~~son unf!~ 'to ~i~c lmilet ottors di~ not , ttua calling for 

!>r vc!s;:: l . .::;islet~on on tnu W~Ol.J qucstio:"l . He rvsr~ tlud Lh~:~t it 

hc.d no~ l Jl;,n possible to ins..,rt appropriato forl.Jel provisions in 

th-.. pr_ c~,nt ConvEintion, but hu hop8d th0 Cht~irmon wou l d r.i£Jkv u 

etotumv:ct on tha matt0r 1 in or d.vr that it could b~ r ..:::!.sud b pl '-nr1r y 

eceei on as a eubj0ct of importance . 

Tho CHAB1AE inforr.k.lo. t-<..r . Buzzi-Quat cri ni tl.a t i:tts w• t.lci. 

b... posai.bl.. .. . 

Sl.nco no obje;ctions wwr w forthconting th0 Unitod KinGdo:n 

~cnd.mop t to ins(.':r t 'a::1.d invo1i c . .. cerriagvs '' aft~r ' ·motc~A c.yc10s ' 

in .\.r.ancx 1 0 WE:i s adoptoC! .• 

The CHAIRMf~\J asked tho r~pr , sen tali v...; of Cz, chos l Qvukia 

wh.Jthor hv wishto.~d to raov..> a forn.el a~i:Jnd.m...nt wi th a vi~w to its 

inevr tion in Ann·JX 1 0 0r whuthor h~ wish~o. his obo~...rv~tions to be 

plac ..... d. on r ·Jcor d only. 

r~ . ZACH ( cz~choelova~ia) ~3 id t hat hv \rclS cont c:1t to Su0 

thv Czvchoelovak GovGrnmvnt' s obe:er ;·nt ions as cont uinvd ::n Docu.L:!ent 

E/c~·F. C: /19 ro r agreph 4 (a } end {b) , p1a cod on r .. cor d . 

Hr. BAIJ2RJI (Indio) dxpr oES0d agro~m ... n t wi "Wl thu 

Cz .... choolovak vivws an?~ said tha t in Indi.; also thv:r lns:!.Gt..Jd 0:1 o 

poriodical -..xa:ninn t ion f or o.ri vors of commvrcic l vvhlcl _, e. ~~ r ,_, 

/ eom,. such 



E/CONF. 0/C .I /~ .18/Rov .1 
Par.:- ·1; · · · . . 

so:on~, such :provis.iop. incorporated intn the Convention or into an Annex, 

thc: n.::! ·U.onCJ l ·l aws of tbJ V"arious cou11trh :s would n ot blil a:tfact·3d . 

r::r·. J'.ZKOUI; (L·- lnmon) pointed out that th$ text of AruKY. 10 

es i t s-tood mac: :.; no dJ.stinct,ion bet w0on t he miniLmm ag0 for th0 1ssue 

o~ a l 5c,;nc'-' ·so dri vo o pri vato car tmd that ruqui rJd. for the isGu<..: o·f 

e. li0o!lcv t o dr i vv a h~;;e •IJ.r vGhicL . HiJ thought that such a .~.i stinction 

out:;h t t o b·.; rood0 . In <Jddition, it a})poarad to him from a stw1y of 

t J.1.;.; k:::t th<:::t any s t a t o:1 could aut ho!'::.eo the ieeuo of a licGnco to 

fu~i vo a r.1otor cycl e t o :'o·ung purson~ of ah'Ost any age. Ho t hought 

a d.ofinite min i rr::um o f}:; should ce stated and propos;;;;d. 16 y,_,ars • . ~vi t h 

:r-..:-sa r.cl t o v';U .c1-:;s o f over 3,500 kg 7vight h e consiCI.Gr Gd t hE:J mini nrc:ro 

al(,v should b;.; r e i:::vd to 21 yuars. 

Mr. :Bhl'!ERJI (India) agre ;;;d wit h Mr. Azkoul, oddin3 that 

in In( 1a t h0y clist. inc,'U i she.cl light motor v~hiclt::s from h(-evy t ransport · 

v<.,h~.cbs , a minirrr..~m a gv of 20 bo1ng r·oquL.~.:d 1n order to dr i VfJ tho 

latt ;:::-, Eo t::ot:ght tha i·. his gOT<.~rnm·.mt ~uld be :pr opor od t o raiso 

t h is H n :i t. t.o ?J. . 

Hr. R0m~nm (rionroy) said that i n Norway t hu minimum a[p 

r .::q_uirvd for (;l liconc...: to drive hea vy vehiclos was ?.1 . Tho greo.tor 

1l!Bt.ur::. t y and oxpc:riunco i mparted 1:y tl1is ud.ditionel agu vas roquir~:d. 

in :11s c ount r y vrhcr o roc:Jd c• ·nd.itions w2r0 usually difficui t and 

do~~urous . Ho would tll-.;r oforo 'be uroPar..;c~ to STlonsor tho emvndmen t 

st:b:::::.tt·.:.H:J. "by the Int orna t ional TranBJ:{>r t .i--lorkvrs 1 F..:::dor ation 

(DocunLn t J.~ /CO!i.F .G/23), of which no ro:pres;;;nta "t?i ve wa s prus0nt . 

shoul d b \.:l l a io. on tho e f fe ct of ox:porionct> as opposed to muro ago . 

He would propose that driv\.lrs of heavy vohicl0s should b0 conr,;;>t:1l l e d 

to ha vG <.3 -::, lGas t throu yoors 1 0.r1ving exp-~rL,nco . A ssuming that th0 

minimum [i8'-' to dri v0 a motor vt:::hicL, wa s reta:i.n~ c1 as 18, that would 

not r<.:.dnco tho mtni"mum ago at whi ch 3 haav;y vohicle could bo dri van. 

Hr . RUMFLER (Franc.:; ) said that t ho Working Group of t ho 

L'1lond 'L' r fmspor t Com."'!li tt0u of tho IT.conomic Comm~ssion for EurO:~:Xl had 

d.ucidud t o :proposE> 1e y: ars as tha mi::1imum age for ~ri vi:ng a motor 

V0h~tcl :::; as thu only onu condition to bv f ulii llod by clrivors in 

/intGrnat iona l traffic 



E/CorfF . 3/ C. I/S"R . HJ/ Rev . 1 
Page 5 

1!1terna t1onal traffic efte:c lone cona ::.iera.tion of the ur..!l ti:?l i city of 

re:-;.~lc:;io:v: in force in variol.l.S count::.~ie s , :o. ttempta to take acco~'..<'lt of 

v!:ic:1 !:;;· .~ :;~avec1. qu i te unsucce:;sful. T~1e e5.~'11teen yea.r s l imit 

fi.;u.ret:.'. , no?oover, i n the 1926 Co:nvent ion. A3 for L10tor cycles , the~~ 

haC!. entru.~; tee\ the fiXing of a :)oss ible lowe:;.• rai nilm'J'!l a_<?;e to na.t i ori.a.l 

l e.:;:..: l a.t : on, i n v ie"r of t he earl ier !.li:.turit y of certe.in po~ru.latior..s , 

Nr, :E'Ll..Jl.fl~Z ('3wi tzerl and) infon-Jte~. the Com.'ili ttee tho. t in 

~.:>"ritzerlc.ncl 2 .. ~nin:!.mum. at;e of ~renty-two ~ras requi:..·ed. to crivo a 

pa~zenc,er b'.l S of over 3, 500 l:g. wei3ht . Variot~s factors, inclwUr>.e; 

economic cor..s 11erationo , !Jr evented t heir accept.i:i.lG a sirn.il ar high o.ce 

l:!.Jait : or goods l o::.•1•ies . He e.:cpressed his ge!1ero.l on;?po:;.·t f o1· t he vi,wo 

of th~ ro ~resentative of France , 

Nr . SPA~O.-J (United ·'3tatee of Anle1·ica ) al ao ac;:ee c'.. with the 

French re;::>:resenta t :!.ve ; i f t hey attempted to take accou::1t of the 

provisions of every se t of national l c.vTR , the Annex woul d. becoP.'.e 

inord. :.na tely c o1upJ. ica tee .• 

~· · de SYDa-1 (Sweden) saicl. t hat , al t hou3}1 the a .:3e ljm1t, i n 

its OJ?inion, shov.l c. icleally be aver eiehteen for driv inG a hec.vy vs hicle 

or passenge~ bus , his deleaation still . agreed with the Fl'ei:ch re ;;re0enta t i ve 

an::1. the considerations whi ch had led to the decis ion of the 

H or king Grr.:,up of the Inland Trans:;;o::.~t Connni ttee . 

l·1r . EOClffilG (United .Kinf,l\:1~) ·informed the C~ittee t hat in 

Great B::.~ita:In the min:ilmml a ge to drive a mot or cycle or an invalid 

caJ.•riace was sixteen, a motor car seventeen and a •ehicle of aver 

three tona ' weight ~Tenty-one . Public service vehicles coul d a l so onl y 

be dr·i ven by a person over twenty-o!le years of age , a."ld so he could 

a grea to t he twenty- one years ' l imit on all heavy goods and public 

tran~port vehicles . But G1·ea t Britai n had a lready per oitted exemption 

f or the C.~ivers under bTenty- one of certain categories of heavy vehicles 

coDlinc; from abroao., e.nd he thought t hat parliamentary s anct ion for the 

exter~~ ion of t hat concess ion woul d reatUly be obtai nec . • 

The CH!t:rnl,WJ asked the No~ee;ia..< r epresentative whe ther 

he persi.:3ted :in his sponsorchip of the emend.ment submitted by the 

/ L<te:r:ta tional 



E/COIIF .8/C .I/~Ir .. l~/Rev .1 
Pace 6 

!ntorrw.tie>::al Transport Ylorkers Fe0.erati on. 

1~1~ . _A?J·:DUL (Lebanon) said tl1at the text, a s .it stood, mig.'tt 

r enil.er it :xn·mios ible for e pe:.~son of eighteen years of ege to d.rive 

a heavy vehicl e in a for~+c;n count~.r whose l egisl ation had se t a 

hi;3~e::- a_s-e l iir_i ~t for t !:e drivers of such vehicles . Since he l'TM 

0}:''->0::<ed to t't~3.t, ho woultl. sucgeot the addiM.on of a reser va tion to the 

t ext , b~· !·rhich oach Contl"'C.c ting Sta t o mi@lt decide to a.clopt a h i chel'' 

age l:U:lit for the drivers of heavy vehicles . 

Nr. HCCiilliG (United Kingdom) sahl tnat he ur.der::: tood. from 

the p:;:ece~li~\3 remark"J that t he repre~enta.tive of Lebanon vas in f avour 

of tlE: exclusion of foreign d r ivers of hoo:vy vehicl es if their B.Ge 

was 1 ::-· .·~r tha.n th8.t ;1r escrfbed ·by the natiacal l a '\>rs of t he given 

country !'or such traf:?ic . S ince he t hought t hat the ob ject of the 

A:t."le:c w.:ts to ma.!.-:e e n exception in f evou:.." of f oreign drivers under the 

natio:u-.1 s t..-:-.tutory age l imit, he would suggest the afidition of the 

wo:c0.s " in interua tional traff ic u to t :..e title of t he Annex. 

~tc . BLOB-ANDERSEN (Denmark) supported this proposal. 

Hr. AZJCLXJ'L (Lebanon) thougl".t that . the eff.ect of such o.n 

eme:Jr.l.mcnt "t;Tc.s aca inst the entire spirit of the Convention and ~oula. 

.,...f"\R,..1 o o.Po~-t,. ..,,,~4 " l... ""·"~- --- - .P "'..s.-
- - .. . . _ ... - ·-- -., ··----·· ··-~ -·- _ _.. - vv 

o'bject'3 . He would not, however, formally oppose the anend.-nent i f 
it met vTit~1 general approval, but asked the:.t his feeling of opposition 

be placed on r ec ord . 

There was no opposition to the Pres i dent ' s proposal t hat the 

title of t he Annex be ~ril.ed by the addition -of the. l'Tords "in 

international trc.f fic", aa euggeated by the United Kingdom representative, 

e_"ld. Prnex 10 "'m.s c.dopted. as thus al!ler.ded . 

Annex 11 

l--lr . HOClffiTG (u:nited :Kingdom.) said that his delegation 

cons i dered that the S?ec1fication of the categor i es of vehicles in a 

separa te ar..r..ex va3 BU::;Jer f l uous 1 in vie"'r of t heir enbod:!.lnent L"1 the 

/mod.el pennit s 



11 ': ~ · ~ l c t e··-. 

2!:.~ .. 2~._::· .. 1-~~~~-E!.,:eX 11. 

A~:1ex 1" ( r:01·T An. "leX lL) 

E/cmB'. 8/c . r/'m .18/ ?.ev .1 
:'a ge 7 

r~:.:-: .1 i t ·.:c.1 c .:Jr...J iderec1, t he various cate..:.,o;.-16~ of Vl3h::..Glo:;; 'i:JP- r1.:!s 1~,-!Jr-e:'t , 

E-.G a -:ccisior: c.:or.cernir![; thoce catez,o:.·::.es w~·- .3 c.n ooocn t :!.a: prollr.1 ~.:w. ::::r 

to <.: <. :lB F .er ation o~ the perm:!. t . 

~~,-~2£~~!!_t~ !:.s.:~e~d_t_p_ dis~ the_2 "'·te~g l0522L~~ h~~l.?~ 

1;e "'o?::.J. C '- ·.r. '".: ~-~~~,2!\ tl~~e..!__9.riv:lng pe::-mit. . 

1-~-- . A?..l~ (Lebe.non) :_..o"L-.te-=. ont tlnt it wns eesy fo::.~ a 

cm·.nt~.r ~7hic:1 .1w. , f.:>~· adrt:L11istr3.tive j?tt:·pooer; , d::.vVed its vc)~icles 

in-l:.o n. l a r .:;;e ~b"..r of oatego:l:'ies , to adopt the divioio:t :>ropose(1• 1:1. 

An.."'lcx 1~ ~ :"ov .1'\..11na:x. 11) a.s all it necC:cl'. t? do vo.s to :mb-<.1 :.v:d.e e:rr;r 

cate ._o:·~e 'l bcj·ond. !'ivc . In t he cane of ll. cm::1tlj• like his own, :ilOrTen c , 

which hn.d f e'l-re:.- cn.tet5ori es thc..."l five, it WM ext 1.·emely ~:.ifficul t to 

eX'"')£.:11 the n:wriber u p to five , v.n i a cl:311Ge "·cr..:.l l be l'e:}.u ircd i.n c~ o::leG tic 

l mre . He J~opo::cd. therefore tilat t he l'lUl:':ber of ce.teco1·~es be 

r e0.tlcec1 from 5 to 3: the first consisting of r1ot or cyc l es , with or 

'vrith::>ut c. o ic:.oce.r, c.rJil. silnil ar vehi cl"1s ; t."'le second, of po.s::enccr 

vehicles conprising a t :r.10st 9 seats , ~::ld gocd.a vel:icles h?..ving a 

pe::..--ni"'e :!.'Jl3 Lw..ximum we i sht :..1ot e:x:ceecl:L11g 3, 50:) k:;s . ; a..'"l.d t l!e thil'd., of 

pa.at>cmc;er vohicle s co:n:.~rising nore than 9 seats and. coor's vehicles ave:.~ 

3 , :;0:) l:gs . _ Ee dicl not insist t hat t.i.ose s !'J.oul d 'be t he :.n-cc::.3c 

cate::?r ies , M thd diviaio!l n:.i::;ht well be re!'erred -to a caz:mli t tee ~or 

exr-.c.t d.etermine.tio:1. The <Hvision he haC. pro!)o3ed scene1 to t,im nore 

log:!~e.l t ha:t th~t in l....nnex 12 (now Ar.ne.:x: 11) . 

l~ . 3\JZ:?.I-":.l.!A'.~."l'RTIIT (A!.lstr:!.a) said that 1:: the l er-:;tlly 

di:JCURSiOM On drf'.·ing :pe~its tt:.at had taicen r l a ce !n the ::Scononi c 

Cont:.:!.ss i on for Eul·c,e , it had become ebu.ndantly c lear tha. t t he:t.'a 

existeC:. no un1f·•:r:'l. sy!'ltem i n countries 1 and t!12. t in or~e::.~ to oect:.r'J s ar-.e 

degree of u~iformity every count::.7 woul d be required t o ~oiify its 

l a'vrs to e. greater or lesse1• extent. The categorioo des cril>ed i n 

/.~mex 12 



E/corm· .8/c .r/m.~ .18/Rev .1 
Pe.ce B 

A~n£X 17 (now Annex 11) had p~ved the only feasible compromise , 

e._'l(". :1-:i ~):::.•0::~se0. th~t t hey be a.C..oyted without further di~cussion. 

; ::: . ::'!,\J!:t;Z (Switzerl and.) supporteC.. the Austric.n 1·epresentc.tive ' s 

!-1:.: . DAil:ffiJI (India} said that from h:l.s cotmtr'J 1S pc:!.nt 

of vic,,· the cU·: i s ion :into eate f~O:!'ies c ive:":J. in /.nnex 12 (no1-r Annex 11 ) 

'I"T::>.'1 nu~ cr:t:: ·.~l~' s e.ti!'5fnctory. I f it .,.,era now f-.."1.tenit~<l t hat ne.tion~l 

di·ivi :l['; licer.:>~s sr:oul d be n.a<le va.li:~ ~.nternatimw.lly, room oucht to 

be mL.e for :-'l. Cl'l: tec;Ol'Y of vehicles , such as road roll ers , wbich "Vro·.J.ld 

neve::.~ "be w-: r:U. intl3rnational ly end which wonld therefore not fit ::.nto 

t he Acne::c . Age.in, he coul~l not nnden ta.r.t:\ 1111zy passer:ger vehicl e;;: a!'ld 

coo<ls vc lticl e3 'Hel'e comb:!.:1ed 1.r: CateGor:,· B, wh~roas they. were 

d i:~fc:..·:. r.tia tecl b Ca te ::;or :tee C a.l1d D. Fi nally , 1 t seened. to hi3 

dele;::;ation the.t t he m~"J~r of seats fo:· ~(;~nser vehicles in Ca tec.;ory 

B r.: ~ :or~lc. be l j::JJt co. to 7, 3~ !10 :?fiS3elltif1r vehicles were known 1n his 

coun~~':-' u i :;11 ~ l er £,e!' mtLlb<Jr of .seats. 

~ir . nm.CLER (:?ranee) said that when tumex 11 was .framed e.n 

atte.mr1t had been m.?..de to l)rep-"'.re a model :lri·: ing permit w!l1ch , 

althonc~1 u.:::;ed ne.tionall;sr , ccnlcl also be used interna tionally . That 

1n i t cel f '"vnl d be a prima.ry ae_vantac;e acc!'Uing fron its ad option. 

So f;:tr as ca tecories were concerned, all countries coult:. wi thout 

by t :.1e s impl e ex)eclient of havi·nc either broad categories or sub

ce.te(-';o:..· ie3 . I n c.ny ce..so , a gpecial space had been l eft in the :;er r.1it 

f <)r f\l::the=<' cctt eco:cies that would. not be intern!:!.tiona l:!.y usee .• 

Countries cm~lr. t:t'.:i.lS aC.cl w.y catcc;orier.: t hey desired. 

Ju·. BUZZI-QUi\.TTRllU (.'l..ust:t•ia) expla ined. that t he r eason why 

t he l i!l.it f-:.r seats in Ca tegory B h.c.d. been fixed at nine wan t he.t 

seve~al 1('.:,:-03 .A-=:terice.n cars were 9-e etd:ers . Again, tho ::!:"eason ''~by 

l c.rG'e pcs3cn3er vehicl es hei been reco:::d.ed s eparatel y was that several 

co• .. .mt :oies issue d. ad.<litional .licences to bus drivers ar..d the use of a 

s eparate entry l!l.?.c.e aldi tional doc:unentc Ul1.r1ecesc::ary . The distinc ti:)n 

b etlreen GOods vehicles wei(~ling less than 3 , )00 kga • .?.net those 

"l~e :L,3hin~; mc•ro ho.d. bee:1. made in previous conventions and had been 

ad.opteCl. e.s no:rm.al h1 r.1ost countries . 

/The purpose 



E/C(Ji"iF ,Cjc . I/ffi?. . 18/Rev . 1 
Page 9 

T::e ,·;ur..,cse o:f the driv ing -:_:~errc.i-t w s t o !_"lem~t vehicles usin;::: 

nc:-:t:.o::<i ")e:..--r-~it3 to tl·avel outs i C:.e t :1ei::' own co~tries without 

int~rn2.t i0r .. ~.l ~erm~ ts . The categories had as a . consequence to be 

mc;!e ::_,_;.-tc··:r.c:.t!one.l , so t-hat ~ns~cting o!'ficer:: , c1.es-;_lite dif'!'e:ce.1Ce.3 

of l on:;t-1<'-ce , '\>rould recvg:;:llze them .;tnd st.:.".!!l}? or seal them in the 

l'ro::>er ;_Jl .:-.ce.::> . 

t-~· . SCEAERv!AN (N'etl:erlaruls) -proposei tlmt the discussion 

be cl ozc0. as the s· .. tbject r-.a.d been C!.ebated at l eng-th i:'.nd a l l possible 

i:lfo!"!;l~.tion ':e.s be~ore the f_elegations . 

After some disct1ss1on, in ,.,:lich H!" . BAlfERJI ( ::.'1dia) and 

Hr . Az::OtiL (Lebcnon) opposed the 3,)ro;_x,sal on the (9:ound. th~.t further 

cl.:~.ri~-:tcation of the Jl..n..'!'leX ;re.s required , M:..· . SCRI\RPl:~tJ'T (r:e t herleres) 

withd:~·c:. w hi;, p:::-opo8al for the closure of the discussion, provided tlle 

l i st o:.? s :)ea l:err; 'ms cl osed. 

Tl-~.Q.£rnittea . e.,.-;reeo. that the list of speakers should ce closed. . 

1-u: ., s:~\..'q.'q01-f (United States of America ) , replying to 

Z.1r . ::0.\!00{JI (InC.ia) , confL'I'"t!ed t hat 9- sea ter cars an0. "station ;.ra.f:pn.s" 

did. exis t i n his c onnt..ry. 

Ml· . 1-iASLOG (?hilippbe Republic) said that iJl hi s c ountr-.r 

i t vm.s fo?bic' .. lon to a ttach two trailers to a goocls vehicl e or a 

passenger vehicl e . From the description of Catesoriee C and. D in the ·· 

A~'1eX i t woul~ ap~e~ that two trail ers were permittei, Re proposed 

t l1at only one t railer ~e al loved. 

l'1r• von HENERT (retherl a.nds ) said that on pa{;e 65 of 

Docu."TT.e::lt E/001:-F .3/3 s everal mis takes had beer made in the Engl i s h text, 

which e:xpl e.ined the di:ffi cul ties fe l t by the PhilipJ..line and In·iia..'1 

rep:::-esentatives. Other difficul ties ~elt by ot her delegations aros e 

:from t ::.'l(:l fact that several hc..d. taken p..<rt i n the p1•elimi~r meet i ngs 

L'1 1S"!t.8 , uhereas others hail. not, ani hE'.d thus not hed the benefi t of 

t he (!. i s cuss i ons which hed take::1 pl ace . He proposed. t l1erefo?e that he 

and the Austrian repr esentative , who had both taken part in those 

meet:L'1Q3 , s :1ould. hold a short Ja.eeting at once uith t~1e r er:-:·es entativer.: 

who found. d.i f ficul ty :tn o.ccept:Ine; the :~::mex, i n order t o elncide:::.e a::-..:y 

points they had not pro3_)erl y understood , 

/Tho d!'i-ring 



E/coNF .G/c . r/s~ .lo/Rev .l 
.:::>s.ce 10 

T:1o dr:!.vin~ pe;rmit, he contimled , woul.d be international if and 

w~cn :!.-'; v~ &.o~tec. , end ~ead.y seva:..·e..l delegations had found. 

,~.i.:::.c'll t~, in Ul'X!.er e:ta.."ld i!'-e the technical definitiona uaed. He 

:::u::;,:;ea·~ed t hc:r.e:;:'oro t:1at c. irections for use should be prepar ed. t o make 

t he te;."'!'.~:!.:toloro- ar~ metl:oo. of use ee.s;:; to f ol l ow. 

The Ccmittee t1Mn1>1l.C'U3 l y edop~~-- th$ !7ether~ repre~nte.~ive ' a 

'PrO:':'C:i :-l fo~ sho:.•t e.d j .:m.rnme:1t. 

I n view of the e~lanations given d~li1g the aclj~~nt by the 

At~trk.n and r~etherlcnls re"!_xcesentatives, !-t.· . AZJCOJL (Lebanon) an::1. 

~rr. B.11.;:ERJI (India.) witlrlrew their pr opoeaL'3 . 

!·:r. 1\ZKOUL (Lebcr1on) was not cl sar whether the moC.el drivi..'l.g 

pe!"!!l.it '\la."l a l s o reQuirei for ne.tion.als of a count..7 '\·Tbo c.id not ir.tend. 

to l eave :!.t . 

!·h· . 3UZZI- :WATTRnrr (Anstr i a ) said that all '3tates were aslr.ed 

to use them in the future but coul C.. kee p their own type of permit as 

l:-ell as for t heir m-'11 national s . 

l~. von HE11l!~T (:{et:1erlnnds) had understood t hat as there 

wc1.1.l~l. not be Lmch practical val.ue 1!1 hav ing two ~ermits , the one 

deocr ibell 1n the Annex and their own national type , countl•iea would 

e-radually :)c:rmit the latter to disap1,ear, as a l l futu.re permits (3ranted 

woul d be ba sec!. on th9 former. 

Hr . li0Clal1G (United Y..in(Jio::1) thought t hat tho permit described 

in tho .O..:me.:r.: was a model to be ado;?ted by al.l States able or willing 

t c adopt i t in re:1lacement of all national dr ivine permi ts . He d id 

not 3.CJ:'ee with t ile viov of the Aus tria.."1 r epr eoentative that 1 t would 

be pemissibl e f o1· a count-y adopti."lg the nodel permit to keep ita 

reti~1:::.l rc!'lnit 2a wel l . If a country d id ~ot adopt the m¢el permit 

in P.nnex 12 (now Annex 11) for daoeotic use , i t would then, in his 

opinion, adopt for international use the :L"1ternati<:mal ?erm.it described 

in A: L..>'lex 13 . In v iew of the doubt that cl early ex i sted on. t he exact 

purpose of t~e perzr.it described in .J'I..nnex l2 (now Annex 11) 
1 

it s houl d 

be made quite cle~ whet exactl y had been decided . 

/Too CHAlRMAN 



E/CmfF .3/C . I/8?. e 13/Rev . 1 
Pa3e il . 

':~he Cirt~IJl.:.-'\N said that Annex 12 (:1ow I.nnex 11) was me1·ely 

e. ~-x"r.l for a rli:l.t:!.one.J. <lrivinc; ::x;rmit, the purpose o-:: vhich , in 

acco;.'(1 .J.!·~ce v ith :pe..rac;raph 2 o-:: A.rticle 22 of the Convention, was 

to :!:':-~c:~l::u-:te :internat:!.oilli.l traffic . !Ie :Urther ste.ted, tl:::-.t t here 

"'·rcs no l c ::;,r,l oblication upon Stutes to use it cs thei:-c r:.c.tior..e l :::cl':U~l.t . 

I t -w::-.s connid.cred desirable , hm;rever, from t he point of v iew of 

unifo:rmity en0. of internationcl traffic , that all S~~tes should acce?t 

it as Boon e.3 pof:ls fble . 

11!€! .... Q.9EJ!~:t+..e9 f!2C~ted. the ..9.h£'~n' s inte:;-pretc-.tior~f the 

~':r:J<?~.£. o~:..!~~-?~::d.~l dri:ving .2~2.~ ~-~~ri]?ec~JE-~.i'1:1ex_ l2 (D.~-~:E.~~ 11) . 

Nro HOCKTIJG (United King"C1om) said that his delc[;ation 

cmr:;~··lerel it des irable to specify in which catec:ory fu.·iving ptJ:rm.its 

of 12~- .:::.1ces issuecl t o drivers of i nvalid CC'.:criaces shoul\:. be incL.tded .• 

He thc:~e f o:r•e propos eel that the words "inve.l id carri<-:.ge s" be in1 er ted 

be fore the \ta:L"ds "and tlU'ee --;rheel ed vehicl es" in Catego:;:'Y Jl. . 

~}}~_i:E_~ittee tm-:m:!mou3ly adoR....ted the United Kingdon. 

repr~~;::_ntative ' a prop_osal to inaert tile uorci..s "inval i d. c &.!'!,iag.-.;s" 

be.fc.£:'.2._!l_l~ol:fi'3 "and three -vheel ed vehicle£> '' in Cate r;or:'(.~· 

J!:r .. ROClffi!G (United Ki ngdom) proposed the addition, at the 

er:d of Category A, of the sentence ''l-1otor cycles with a s idecar and 

tlu-ee -wl:eeled motor vehicles in this catego:zy- may be coupled with a 

t:r.aile:- vrith e.n unladen "1-re ight not exceeding 260 kc. " 

J!·ir • BUZZI-qUATTRlN;r (Austria) thouGht that. it WO'o.lld be 

danJerous if a l ight vehicle , such as a notor cycle , had a trail er 

atta.ched to it. He t herefore opposed the United Kinc;dom r e;?r esentative ' s 

pr o}!ose.l. 

Mr. von IJ:El.-lERT (Notherl13..'1d.s ) also oppo.'3ed the United 

Kingdot1 representative's proposal, as it had been \illf'..ni.'nOU3ly agree(1 

in the Ho:rking Party on Hienwe.;y'"S that motor cycl es , with or without 

a sid.ece.r, shoul d not be permitted to be couplecl with a trailer. 
I 

1·1r. HOCiillJG (UniteC'~ Kingdom) said that :!.n his country motor 

cycl es were r>ermitted to be CO',.rpl ed with a small l ight trailer, a:1i 

such motor cJ~les and trailers had travell ed over Euro~ without 

encountering any difficul ties . His country hacl cons id.el1 ed that t here 

c ould be no objectiop to the use of such a smal.l trailer by t ourists 

for carrying l uggage , as there had. never been a.ey accidents . He 

/ -prOllOSed, 



E/CONF . 8/C.I/Em.l8/Rev.l 
Page l2 · 

pro,oRed, however, that as the question YBB purely technical, it be 

r ofe:..Tad to Committee II for considera tion . 

Tho Co::::rlttee e.(O:'eed to refer t o __ Cornmittee II for cop...sic't~re.tion 

the Un~tci _!\1ngnom repre::'ente.tiYo ' s pro:e._osal to add a t the end 2!. 
Cate r~o::.·y .\ the sent ence n1-1otor cvcles with a ~icec:u- and th.:."6e -
_._ ..... --""-·-~-·---- ---- ~ ""'" ·-··----~--

if:'lecle.:'~-motcr vehicles jn t.his cate c;~_·:-y_mf.l.y b~ou '!')led with a .trailer 

'\>Tith ~]?-_lml Ad.en ue~t not .!'~~13d. inp;_ 260 k£• 11 

Mr. M.l\b'LOG (Philippine Rep1.1blic) pointeCI. out that the words 

"or 1-rit~1 a ligh t trailer", use.d in the first sentence of both Ca tegories 

C ru1Cl D, permitted the use · of t>To trailers with the motor vehicles 

s pecified. He propos ed t.1at those words be deleted. 

Th~-~it~~~~imously~o?ted the PhiliE£ine represento.tive~~ 

pro~)·::~_al t o del e te ~o:"G.s "o;.• ~h a li@t tra iler" 1n t l1e f:lrst 

~ECC of Cate~ories C ?x.d £• 

Er . :BJ'JtERJI (India) p1~poaed that the words "13 or C or D" 

be use::. i :l.J t-ead of the w:J;:'ds "2 or 3 or 4" in Category E. 

T~te Cotnaittee tma.Tim.onsly a.d.optad the TndiA.Il reuresent a.tive ' s 

ETO !JOOE'.l to repl~.ce the words "2 or 3 or l1." in Cateco17 E by the WO!'l'ts 

'~ or C or D" • 

Mr. BANERJI (India) proposed, that the word "mark" in the first 

nove i:.o i:. i1e oui:.sici.e pa(Ses oi i:.ne mocl.el cir1ving perm1-c oe changeo. tio 

"sign" to conform With t he usage in the text of the Convention. 

The ~~ittee t~Unousl.y adopted the Ihdian revresentative 1s 

pro'.)OS:.'-1 to subs titnte the word "sic:~'l " for the word "mark" in the 

firs t not e to the out side pages of the Ino<:el driving nermit in 

~x 12 (nov Annex 11) • 

Hr. BM-IERJI ( L'1dia} . said that in his country records of birth 

were not infrequently miss~~, so that drivers d id not know either the 

date or the place where they were · born. I t was aJ.so customary· to include, 
- . 

as an e.d.d i tion to the nama of a uerson and as a method of identificat ion .. - , 
his f ather 1 s name, cr , · in the case of a woman, her lrusba.nd ' s IlBJllB . 

Finally 1 illiter~.cy was common. For these reasons 
1 

he IXt"Oposed. that 

/certain 



~/cm{F/8/c . I/~m .l8/Rcv.l 
Pae,e 13 

ccrtFi!'l E'.rwr.!lr.en-:.a to the m'Xlel driving por:tit be pe!'tlitte1. t~ ris 

co·.~.': :.:,· e."1(1. to othe~~s 1n t l:.e sarr.e pc.s i tion , whil"h could. 1le lloe.: t lTi t:1 

1."1 f. ·O~~o ~::.: ar..d. "torhich "~cmJ.d r.a~.tre.!.ly nnt bo AODlP'.tlsory fo:.• f"-t ht:c 

COil:1~l·io::: . Tlto3o . !_)ropo~a.l.s were : that a f tc:::• "0ther ~c, on tho 

i'~r:Jt !11.Sic.e j_JS.gc , t hel·e ohould b@ ad::led the word.o "(or f e..the1• ' s o:.• 

h1~t;1)r- ns..:. ' n :ne.."'UCs) "; that in pll:l.C e s -f? "!)ate and ~lece ol· b irth" ~n t!ta 

:1:'1::0 !1'1(,e be inserted tl.e wo!'<is "P.ppridni.'l.t e ace An cb.te ,..f i 'l :J\10 f\.!11 

:>l ace o~· b~..c7-h i f known"; end thc..t cftcr t he wo::-d "Gicna+-ur c " on t!1e 

ooco;:.C. in3 :..d.c page be o.d.ded tl"l..e wo:ccla »or thl.unl>- im~ret::sion" . 

Ho a l s o r.>roposeC. the ·ad.di tifm of tho wo:.'d.s 11 
( inel uding ?>Or!f')d.~.o 

renowr.:le)" e.fter the words ":iasu~ cotiDtry" em the first rmtsi<:.e 

2'·~~-Co~_:!.ttt1£._~'1:!.':l_ot1 SlL.e.C.outed t~I_;_~1:-!!~~~.Y'-t.i!_e~2 

p:-o·?_c_:'3.l .:t..:?._~j. the ' :o:.'C's "(L-ccl v.ii.'!G ;e:t·i~ :renewal s )" <'1:1 t!lc 

firsLN''t.::>:'.ce ua;-;e of the lll.CX.el drh ~ ... lfi :ler?it 1.'1 An.."lo.Z: 12 (nov 

Arme·: :n )_. 

T1~_9_9!_l'I111ttee una.:~r:10nslv a.dl'lnt ecl the !ncli an ro orosent '\tive ' R 

pro ·)~.~-to.l!..e~~ ccr.m~=::;t~to adc the ,.,oruo :·co~~:.·'~ 

huslla~~~z:.e.nos )" af~ the v o!'<la "Ot!lar w...mes" nn the f:b•g t 1nB i<le 

pag;::; nnd. tho ~~-s "PJr thw:nb - im;.Jres31on" after the wnrd "S:i.enatu:ce " 

nn t he se.~t!ni inBF.e~r,e l')f the l!W'ldeUr:!.vins pe!!.!!_t in An.."lex 12 

(r:o~-r Annex 11) . 

'I'he_Q_?TI$!l.ittee unanimousJ.y a.d,qt~tcd the Indien l'e ')!'esenta.tive ' s 

~_!I'P~s~ ... 2£l"rlittinu .E~.tntries a t their option t-:> :inso:::.~t_2!lsto af1. 1'1~ 

~~~o:!:'C.a ''D~te o.nd pl a ce of b i rth" 0;1. the firs t i.'Tlsir:.e ~e.ge of t~e 

~ol C:rivinr,_ permit 1n Annex 12 ~r1ov Annex 11) the w::>r cla 11.1\ppro:"Cinate 

ace en C.ate , f i ssue and ''l "lee of bi:·th, if !mown" . 

The meetir:G. ~se a.t 6. 25 p.n. 




